YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, December 12th, 2022

HOME ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1903 hours. There were 44 members and guests in attendance.

Roll Call:

President Zech, Secretary Bushman, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Albright, Trustee Press, Guard McGee Conductor Foust, and Solicitor Paskey

Absent: VP Hettinger, 2nd VP Knouse, Treasurer Puller, Trustee Walsh.

Minutes:

Prior to Minutes being approved – Brother Buckingham questioned the nominations for the election of board members that occurred during the November meeting. Brother Buckingham advised there was not a second and vote on each nomination and there for they are not legitimate. President Zech asked that the minutes from November regarding nominations be read back. After the minutes were read back, Solicitor Paskey advised the nominations were legitimate.

The minutes from the November 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Witmer. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated December 10th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother McGee, 2nd by Brother Press. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports

Membership: Nothing

Audits: Nothing

Sick: Nothing

Investigating: Nothing

Range: Billing cycle started - estimate 15K intake

Old Business: New board will discuss future meeting locations.

New Business: Nothing

Good of the Order: YCRPD will be hosting a pancake breakfast with Santa on 12/18/22 at Dallastown Fire Co. See flyer for more info.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1914 hours by Brother Foust , 2nd by Brother Klinedenst . All in favor.

YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, December 12th, 2022

LODGE ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1914 hours. There were 44 members and guest in attendance.

Roll Call:

Same as home

Minutes:

The minutes from the November 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother McGee. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated December 10th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Snyder. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports: None

Membership Report: 5 New applicants:

Zachary Shreffler, York County Adult Probation recommended by Meghan Henngian and Maddey Beardsley.

Brett Green, Northern York County Regional Police, recommended by Robert Ryman and Matthew Chetatis.

Jack Govern, Northern York County Regional Police, recommended by Matthew Chetatis, and Mathew Straub.

Kurt Dieter, York County Sheriffs Dept, recommended by Amber Kessler and Thafany Minquez.

Patrick Daugherty, Springettsbury Twp Police Dept, recommended by John Lawton and Daniel Klinedinst.

Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Dyke. All in favor.

President Zech swore the following members in: Cameron Flinn, Terry Rodgers, Adam Bollinger, Sean Sullivan, Brett Green, Jack Govern, Matthew Martoccio, and Michael Krug

Auditing Committee: Nothing

Sick Committee: Nothing

Solicitor: Nothing

Old Business

Elections: Brother Zinn oversaw the vote count – those elected are the following:

Buschman as President, Zinn as Vice President, Knouse as 2nd VP, D. Smith as Secretary, Goodling as Membership Secretary, McGee as Conductor, Rimolo as Guard, Emig as Trustee, Hettinger as Trustee, Zech as Trustee, Dyke as Chaplin,

Motion to destroy ballots made by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Witmer – discussion held as to acceptance of election and destruction of ballots. Solcitor Paskey advised election was complete and motion to destroy ballots, was just to procedural in nature. All in favor.

Good of the Order: Nothing

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1925 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Witmer . All in favor.